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OFFICIAL

FAO Planning Inspectorate
With regards to the proposal as in the attached letter.

If the proposal includes any works within close proximity or adjacent to the
railway then the applicant is to submit details to:

Network Rail would need to ensure that easements to our infrastructure are
included within the proposal and that:
« Excavation
Piling
Earthworks
Drainage
Access arranagements

Would need to be agreed with network rail.
From

Diane Clarke

Town Planning Technician NW&C
AssocRTPI

Network Rail

From: Diane Clarke

Sent: 08 November 2022 13:58

To: Michael Gradwell

Subject: Planning Inspectorate DCO AS57 link roads

No as this consultation appears to have not come to NWC.



NetworkRail
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1 November 2022

TRO10034 — A57 Link Roads

Project Email Address:
a57linkroads@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules
2010 (as amended)

Application by National Highways (formerly Highways
England) for an Order Granting Development Consent for
the A57 Project

Unique Reference: A57L-AP112
Project Email: a57linkroads@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Please find below a link to the Secretary of State’s letter requesting
comments from:

infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/
TR010034-001679

The deadline for responses is 08 November 2022
However, if you are not able to access this information electronically
or have any other queries, please contact us on 0303 444 5000 and a

member of the Planning Inspectorate’s case team will be able to
provide you with the relevant details.
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The Planning Inspectorate is seeking to ensure that all Parties are
notified of key developments on projects in a timely manner. In order
to help achieve this, and to minimise any delays, it would be
extremely helpful if Parties could supply us with a contact e-mail
address as soon as possible to the project e-mail address:
a57linkroads@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Kind regards

A57 Link Roads
Case Team

This communication does not constitute legal advice. Please view our
Privacy Notice at the URL below, or contact our Customer Services
on 0303 444 5000 to discuss with the Case Team before sending
information to the Planning Inspectorate.
infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/
privacy-and-cookie/

Page 2 of 2






From

Diane Clarke

Town Planning Technician NW&C
AssocRTPI

Network Rail

From: Michael Gradwell

Sent: 08 November 2022 13:44
To: Diane Clarke

Subject: FW: Attached Image

OFFICIAL

Hi Diane, did we receive any consultations on the A57 Link Roads DCO in
Tameside previously? Looks to be some distance from NR land, so unlikely
we’ll have had any comments?

https://nationalhighways.co.uk/our-roads/north-west/a57-link-roads/

Thanks,

Mike

From: Tom Higginson
Sent: 04 November 2022 09:50

To: Frances Cunningham
Michael Gradwell

Alex Davies

Subject: FW: Attached Image

OFFICIAL

A cross ‘border’ DCO J

Director, Planning
1 Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN
M:



NetworkRail
E:

Diversity and Inclusion Champion

From: Roy Jenkins

Sent: 04 November 2022 09:29
To: Roy Jenkins

Subject: Attached Image
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or
i otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be
: copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

! If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the sender, and then
i delete the email and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not
made on behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered
i office Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN.
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